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Items lent to Llywernog by the NCMC. 1975 - ‘80 & SJSH 1981 - ‘98.
Climax AFW1 reverse feed stoper drill c/w mounting bar and two lightweight pillars, with an old Wells lamp converted into an air receiver, 4' hexiform bit, 7' airhose, blacksmith made drill wrench, and 1" Whitworth spanner, all from Taylor's Adit at Cwmystwyth. Circa 1917.
Located Downstairs – Main Building
Cruciform drill bit from the top stopes of Level Fawr at Cwmystwyth.

Hexiform drill bit from Cross Rd. Adit at Cwmystwyth.

11/4 hexiform air flush bit from Level Fawr, Cwmystwyth.

Cruciform bit from Top Stopes of Level Fawr, Cwmystwyth.

Early drill steel from Herbert's Adit at Cwmystwyth.

Cruciform drill bit, air flush, from Top Stopes, Level Fawr at Cwmystwyth.

Dust scraper with hook from Cwmystwyth.

Dust scraper with eye from Cwmystwyth.

6" diameter pulley from Queens Level at Copa Hill.
Downstairs – Main Building.
Drill wrench, blacksmith made, from Evan Jones's stopes, Level Fawr at Cwmystwyth.

Downstairs – Main Building
Moil from Kingside Adit at Cwmystwyth.

Poll pick from the Incline, Level Fawr at Cwmystwyth.

Early hexiform drill bit from Level Fawr, Cwmystwyth.

Charging stick from Level Fawr, Cwmystwyth.

Shovel from Level Fawr, Cwmystwyth.

Assorted pieces of Blue Sump Fuze from various locations.

Old matches from Nant Watcyn Stopes at Cwmystwyth.

Poll pick, c/w handle, from Level Fawr, Cwmystwyth.

1" square spanner, off air cock ?, from Pugh's Adit, Cwmystwyth.

4" windbore with doorpiece from Bronfloyd.

Outside old office beside stream.
4" diameter grinding ball from Parc Mine.

Hammerhead from Caegynon.

File from Cwmrheidol Mine.

Ruston air receiver specification plate, from Craig y Dinas silica mine.

Shackle from Pumping Shaft at Esgair Hir.

Chain from Hobson's Shaft at Penypontpren Mine.

12" splitting wedge / gad from Cross Rd Adit, Cwmystwyth.

Small cobbing hammer from Grogwynion Deep Adit.

2 copper powder scoops from Bryneglwys slate mine.

Hexiform carbide tipped drill bit from Cwmrheidol No. 9.

BX - Hex converter from Parc Mine.

Scraper from Level Fawr, Cwmystwyth.

Horse shoe from Caegynon smithy.

Incline signals notice from Oakley Mine. Handpainted.
Upstairs – Main Building.
Carbide tin from Caegynon smithy.

Carbide Lamp from Felix's ( Roy’s ) Shaft at Talybont.

Pliers from Grogwynion Deep Adit.

Grease spatula from Grogwynion Deep Adit.

Insulator from Cwmrheidol No. 6.

Smith's shovel from Caegynon smithy.

Smith's shears from Caegynon smithy.

Offset moil point chisel from Penrhiw.

4 off. Old Holbits from Parc Mine.

Tea & Sugar box from Caegynon Deep Adit.

Wedge / gad from Esgair Hir Mine.

Enamel Magazine Notice from Caegynon Mine Magazine.

Upstairs- Main Building.
Washer holder from Caegynon smithy.

Nut holder from Caegynon smithy.

Tram linkage hook ? from Allt y Crib mine.

Hook with eye from Llwynadda mine.

2 off. tram waggon links from Caegynon smithy.

Sledgehammer with handle from Level Fawr, Cwmystwyth.

Paraffin bottle from Level Fawr, Cwmystwyth.

Assorted candles.

Galvanised explosive tin from Level Fawr, Cwmystwyth.

Upstairs – Main Building
4 off. Drill steels from Level Fawr, Cwmystwyth.

Tee handled box spanner from Pugh's Adit, Cwmystwyth.

Air tap turnwheel, Bwlch Glas Deep Adit.

4" x 24” flat rope sheave from South Darren Mine.

Outside Main Building.
Tram wheel bearing from Nant Ddu mine.

2 off. Spanners from Caegynon smithy.

Charging rod from Caegynon smithy.

Hook with sprung mouse from Imperial Deep Adit.

Bucking stone from Eaglebrook Engine Shaft dumps.
On plinth outside old office.
Small man rescue cage from Pugh's shaft, Cwmystwyth. Repaired.

Outside Main Building,
Single waggon cage with rope guides from Llechwedd-ddu at Dylife.

Alongside old office.
One side of man riding cage with guide grippers from Bradford Shaft at Dylife. Reconstructed.

Upstairs – Main Building.
Blacksmith made bogie from Cwmrheidol Mine.

Tramway by Hanson’s Shaft.
Smith's tongs from Bronmwyn.

2 off. Dolly wheels with axles, 1 without axle, 1 broken and 1 flanged tram waggon wheel from Bog Mine.

Felt tull from Bryn yr Arian.

Felt tull from Cwmystwyth.

Papier mache Scotch helmet from Aberllefenni.

Sectioned Premier acetylene caplamp.

Bucking stone from Copa Hill.
Top of the stairs in the Main Building.
2  off. clay tobacco pipes, 1 plain, 1 with face, both from Cwmystwyth mine.

4' Hexiform drill from Cwmystwyth. Fitted to Hardy airpick.

Wooden Roller from Llwynllwyd mine.

Man hoisting bar from Bwlchglas.

Wooden ore bucket / kibble from Cross Rd. at Cwmystwyth. – unique !
Upstairs of Crusher House.
Nipper hook for landing the above.

Chain grabber / clamp from Nant y Creiau deep adit.

Tinplate powder flask and measuring cap, bearing a brass badge of Williams & White c. 1890 from Nant y Creiau deep adit. Totally reconstructed using brass badge.

Upstairs – Main Building.
New & Unused Hardy poll pick c/w handle. House clearance at Ffair Rhos.

Upstairs – Main Building.
4' Square shank drill steel from Level Fawr at Cwmystwyth.

Braine's anti grit oil can, ex WD., from Davey Shaft Glogfawr.

Naphtha oil / Scotch Lamp from Bwlchglas deep adit.

Wooden explosive pricker from Bwlchglas deep adit and a replica of the above in oak.

Remnants of wooden pipe, partly reconstructed from L. Newydd.

Gilbert Gilkes turnwheel from the turbine at Pandy Mine.

220 volts DC. dynamo from Cwmsymlog.

Outside Compressor House.
Sluicegate handle from Cwmystwyth.

Pair of 3" bearings, Kingpost / Bishop's Head casting, nose bearing, straps and bolts from Bronfloyd mine.

Outside Crusher House.
2 off. Vanning shovels. via Scrapman.

Jigger Shed.
Justrite acetylene caplamp from Forest of Dean.

Premier acetylene handlamp from Forest of Dean.

Part of packing case stencilled " Order Notify: Cwm-Ystwyth Mines Ltd., Devil's Bridge. " removed from the Luhrig Mill at Cwmystwyth.

Reception.
Part of packing case stencilled " Holman Bros., Carn Brea " recovered from the far southwestern end of the Erwtomau Adit where it had been used as packing under a stretcher bar. This has left a 3"circle with four deep grooves set at 90 degrees.

Reception.
3D model of Cwmystwyth Mine on perspex sheets.

3D model of Llywernog Mine on glass in glass box.

Curved single jacking hammer from the Nant Stwc Adit, Cwmystwyth. – unique !
Windowcill of old workshop.
Rope splicing tongs from Cwmorthin / Oakley slate mine.

                                                Items loaned by SJSH. 1981 - 98.

Waggon tippler, cast iron - one side broken, requires welding,  from Cwmrheidol.

By Hanson’s Shaft.
Pair of ex WD. field telephones, 1914 - '18 issue. Ex Bwlchglas ? Were working when loaned.
Was in workshop but moved to crusher house
Plug & Feather from Oakley Mine.

Upstairs – Main Building.
5' Copper & Brass combined powder scoop and ramrod from the Ratgoed slate mine.

Upstairs – Main Building.
Pair of 3’ bosses from air compressor wheel at Bwlchglas mine.

Outside Jigger House.
60’ Line shafting and pulleys from the Lower Mill, Talybont.

Outside Jigger House.
Riveted and galvanised tank / LP. air receiver from Bwlchglas.

Outside Crusher House.
Surveyor's Compass & Plumb-bob from Brynyrafr Mine

3 Brass Tallies from Wyndham Colliery, Gresford Colliery and G+DMS Ltd.         ( Crafnant & Devon Mining Syndicate ).

Screw feed " widowmaker " pneumatic drifter drill with carriage on a dovetail bar clamp by unknown manufacturer, probably Ingersoll.  square chuck.  c. 1900. Good condition – Was working when loaned. very rare !
Was in Compressor House but was displayed underground and deteriorated considerably before being put back under cover.
Screw feed Holman heavy drifter on a cast aluminium carrage with pneumatic advance mechanism. Dovetail clamp. Leyner lug chuck.  c. 1950. Was working when loaned.
Downstairs – Main Building.
Holman " Hyla " rotary vane air hoist on bedplate.  c.1960. Was working when loaned.  

By lower overshot wheel, alongside the Luhrig Mill.
Holman  4” x 6 " Bar Hoist " originally built at Carn Brea works c. 1900 removed from the original cast iron frame and rebuilt on a rivetted girder bedplate. c. 1930. Was working when loaned. Compressor House.
2 off. Holman  old style lightweight 1.5" piston, hand held air flush drills with  1" square chuck and box of spare pistons, rifle nuts, pawls, valve plates, chucks, anvils, backplate & handle castings, cylinders, Etc.  c. 1950. Were working when loaned. 
Compressor House.
6 x 8 x 4” single acting vertical Banjo type ram pump by John Cameron of Salford which appears to have been manufactured between 1870 and '74 whilst at the Salford address given on the maker's plate. Needs bearing shells.
Compressor House.
10' x 4" cast iron agricultural type " rag & chain " pump c/w turning handle, sprocket, discharge head, chain, column and bellmouth. Oswestry Foundry.  c. 1900

On car park - outside store-room. 
3' sheave wheel by Stevens of Battersea.

Outside Main Building.
2 off. gas cabinet heaters for drying underground clothes.

Tea Room & Compressor House.
Weir double acting 8 x 10 x 4 vertical steam ram pump. Cracked across ram chamber.  c.1960

Alongside Car Park.
Smaller parts of “ 2M9 “ Brush 150 BHP oil engine.  c.1930

Compressor House.
4 off. 24" gauge x 10" single flanged, fixed wheel, end tipping waggon chassis. one damaged.

Alongside Car Park

Gold crucible from Castell Carndochan Mine, Llanuwchllyn.

Upstairs – Main Building.
Single Adjustable Eccentric & Shaft for jigger: ex Bwlchglas.

Jigger House.
Jim Crow rail bender; ex Hywel Evans, Cwmystwyth. c.1920.

Outside Compressor House.
6' sheave wheel recovered from the stream below Nant y Creiau Mine by PLH and a scout group by subsequent arrangement between Alan Grierson of the Crown Estate and SJSH. as chairman of the North Cards Mining Club.

By Hanson’s Shaft
Pumping crank from Abergwesyn Mine collected by Bob M. and myself who bore Bob's wages, the cost of the tractor, and transport back to Llywernog. The larger crank, alongside it, is from the Goginan floors, presented to the museum by Mr Alan Jones of Clarach.
Outside of old office. 
Evans's 6 x 10 x 4 horizontal steam pump with two stage piston valve and bent piston rod recovered from the Old Engine Shaft at Cyffty Mine by Jarratt, Weston & Co. Cleaned up by apprentice boys at Trefriw and loaned to Llywernog by arrangement with Sion Scheltinga of Tynygroes via myself but collected by PLH. Missing main piston rod – taken to Henllys for repair but never collected.
In Crusher House. 
Tangye 16 x 12 x 6 horizontal steam pump with piston operated drop valves recovered from the bottom of the Cwmorthin Incline and loaned to Llywernog by arrangement with Keith Bentham of Buxton via myself who bore the transport costs, and Dave Ely who was my driver’s mate.

In Crusher House
Kibble, badly worn on one side but 3/4 complete, collected with the consent of George Hughes, Llanbrynmair ( by DEB ), from Dyfngwm Mine by the WMS and removed to Llywernog by myself.

Downstairs – Main Building.
One complete 18" gauge side tipping waggon, and spare skip, recovered from the Orebreaker Shaft at Frongoch, previously used at a coal drift at Ashby / Makerfield before being taken to Llwynllwyd and Cwmrheidol, then retrieved by Dave Ely and myself in 1979 and loaned to Llywernog as a working exhibit.
Mouth of Balcombe’s Adit.
20’ iron ladder with platform and side rails from the old Aberystwyth Generating Station,         

Balcombe’s Airshaft.

________________________________________________________________________________

Note :

Many of the smaller items, with locations not identified in this schedule, are mostly stored upstairs in the crusher house in a screened off area. The other primary storeage area was the Workshop in the Jigger House, though the contents were in the process of being moved into the downstairs of the Crusher House. Some  pieces of ironwork, such as tongs and horseshoes, have been used to decorate the smith’s forge in the main building. The working engines are largely stored in the Compressor House between the Reception Desk and the Lamproom. A great number of these artifacts, stored outside, can be clearly identified with an orange spot in the appended  digital photographs.
All of the above items were tagged and logged at the time that they were loaned. There is no doubt about this, but I did find a member of staff removing these tags in the summer of 2005 !   
This list simply records what I have personally logged onto the Llywernog mine site and does not acknowledge the many other items loaned by third parties such as the WMS, Dorothea Restoration or the Trevithick Society or any items retained in my collection at Talybont, a brief list of which is appended in electronic form.
Some items have been in store, or simply left out in the open, for over thirty years. It is obviously impossible to display them, or they are of limited interest. Any such item that are impossible to display will be removed to ease Llywernog’s storeage problem and to enable some conservation to be undertaken. Those items already removed from the site have now been deleted from this list. Imust now insist that all remaining items are to be indelibly and clearly marked  as “ WMPT Collection “, allocated a number and an entry in an accession book and securely displayed under cover. Their loan, or assignation to any third party is expressly prohibited without written consent. Their representation as any part of the museum’s assets will not be made to any third party ( see Press Cuttings of 1979 and 1996 ). Whilst on loan, all items will be insured to a pre agreed value, by the museum and documentation will be provided to this effect.
Copy to – WMPT, WMS, NAMHO, CADW, RCAHM[W], Ceredigion Museum, Archive and Mines Forum,  Cambria Archaeology, Cymal, Assoc of Preservation Trusts, National Museum of Wales, National Libray of Wales, Trevithick Soc. Pentir Plynlimon.
SJSH. – Updted to 25  May 2007.
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